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Mrs Lesley Richards

Code A

7 September 2004

Dear Lesley
Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital
I write further to my previous correspondence in the above matter.

I have recently been informed by Hampshire Constabulary they are currently not in a position to make
a final decision in relation to your case. They are however continuing to keep us informed regarding

any developments and | will of course contact you as soon as | hear anything further.

Yours sincerely

ANN ALEXANDER
MANAGING PARTNER
ALEXANDER HARRIS
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